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STUDY OF MUSCLE, MOBILITY AND AGING






Ancillary Study Application
This form should be completed for all applications for ancillary studies, including:

· Addition of measurements to examinations of SOMMA participants

· Use of biological specimens for assays not planned or funded by the current protocol

· Use of images for measurements not already planned or funded for SOMMA

· Studies, including secondary data analyses, that will be submitted as proposals for funding by any agency or company.  (Analyses that are not proposed for funding should only be submitted as Analysis Plans).
For ancillary studies involving additional clinical measurements, collection of biological specimens, or new visits with external or internal funding, applications should be submitted at least 4 months prior to the grant deadline (or anticipated start date if using exisiting, internal funding). 

For ancillary studies involving external funding that uses data, samples or images already collected (does not involve collection of new material, new visit(s) or participant contact(s)), applications should be submitted at least 2 months prior to the grant deadline (or anticipated start date if using existing, internal funding)

Contact the Coordinating Center if you have questions or need help.
Date:      
Investigator’s Name:      
If the proposer is not a SOMMA investigator, the SOMMA Sponsor:      
Telephone:      
e-mail:      
List other investigators who will be working on this study:      
Ancillary Study Title:      
Please provide information for each of the questions below:

1.  Will external funding be obtained for this proposal?     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 
NO

        IF YES:
· Funding agency (e.g. NIA) :      
· Type of grant (RO1, RO3, K award, etc.):      
· Estimated total budget for grant (rough estimate is acceptable):      
· Submission deadline date:      
· Project period:       to      
 
        IF NO (no funding)
· How will costs, if any, be covered?      
2. Please indicate if any of the following SOMMA resources will be used to generate new data (Do not include if only existing/released data from these sources will be used.  Using raw images/data for additional processing requires an ancillary study proposal: 

· Tissue, blood or urine samples  
 FORMCHECKBOX 
YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
NO 

· MRS or MR images

 FORMCHECKBOX 
YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
NO 

· Actigraphy raw data files

 FORMCHECKBOX 
YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
NO 

· Other: ____________

 FORMCHECKBOX 
YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
NO

3. If you are requesting blood or urine
· List blood specimens you want to use: (e.g. serum, plasma, DNA, cells….)
     
· If plasma, single or double spun?      
· Total amount (e.g. 0.2 mL) for each type of specimen
      
4. If you are requesting tissue
· List tissue specimen(s) you want to use: (e.g. muscle, fat….)


     
· List the type of prep and archive (histology block, E.M., paraffin (fat) 


     
· Total amount (e.g. 5 mg) for each type of specimen

     
5. For proposals to use blood, urine or tissues
· Total number of participant samples:  


     
· How will they be selected? (e.g. random sample, slowest speed):

     
· Briefly list the proposed assays to be used: 

     
· Which lab will be performing measures (where will samples be sent)? Please discuss MTA requirements with the SFCC: 


     
6. Do you propose to collect additional biological specimens from participants?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
YES           FORMCHECKBOX 
NO

IF YES, briefly list the type specimens here and describe the details (amount methods of collection and archiving) in the attached text of the application


     
7. Do you propose to add clinical measures to the baseline or follow-up visits?
   
 FORMCHECKBOX 
YES

 FORMCHECKBOX 
NO

IF YES, please describe
· The new measures to be collected:
                 
· Estimate of time added to visit for participants

     
· What sample of participants? (all, limited number)
     
· Please describe added risks, if any, that would be involved for participants  

     
8. Do you propose to add a new visit? 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
YES

 FORMCHECKBOX 
NO
IF YES, please contact a SOMMA P.I.

· Brief list of measures to be obtained:


     
· Estimate of visit length:


     
· Time of visit (which year or months of the study)

     
· Which participants will be included? (All? Limited number?)


     
· Please describe risks involved for participants at new visit

     
9. Please provide the samples size with the effect size needed to address the aims of the ancillary:      
10. Estimate the amount of support (in $ and/or FTE) that your study would require from
· Clinical Centers                  
· Coordinating Center           
· Specimen processing              
Attachments
Follow the instructions in the Ancillary Study Guidelines for your type of application. Here is a summary of key elements: 
· Ancillary study application requiring no external funding:  Attach a proposal, no longer then 4 pages, with: 1) concise background (what is important and innovative); 2) 1-3 specific aims; 3) sample size (and assumptions), 4) brief (<1 page) description of the methods.
· Ancillary study with a proposal for funding (including new visits): Follow the detailed directions in the Guidelines. Attach a summary up to 4 pages long, that includes; 1) background: what is important and innovative and how does it relate to the goals of SOMMA? 2) 2-3 specific aims; 3) sample size with assumptions, 3) description of the methods, 4) a budget with brief justification for the main expenses.  Budgets for these studies should include costs of pulling, aliquoting, shipping, and archiving unused specimen.
· If tissue or blood is to be used for new assays, justify the amount of specimen and provide data about the performance of the assay.
· If new blood or tissue collections are proposed, also describe how the sample would be obtained, prepared and archived. 
· If a new visit is proposed, the study must involve PIs or investigator(s) from the participating clinical center(s) and the coordinating center investigators on the proposal before submitting the proposal for SOMMA review. 
· Note that proposals that involve new measurements, samples, or visits, even at one clinical site, must be approved by the PIs of both sites.  

· Proposals for funding secondary analyses of existing data:  Attach a 1-2 page description of aims and methods of analysis, as described in the Guidelines.  Analyses using SOMMA data that will not be submitted for funding should only be submitted and will be reviewed as Analysis Plans.
Submit the completed form and attachment to: Amelia Cervantes: 
ACervantes@sfcc-cpmc.net
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